Tape" 3-4(A) CONFERENCE COMMITTEE ON HB 2609 June 24, 1991 8:30 AM Hearing Room A State Capitol Building - Members Present: Representative Delna Jones, Chair Senator Jane Cease Senator John Brenneman Senator Bill McCoy Representative Beverly Clarno Representative Jim Whitty Staff Jim Scherzinger, Legislative Revenue Officer Marlene Present: Stickley, Committee Assistant Witnesses Present: Kim Worrell, Association of Oregon Counties (AOC) Rep. Fred Parkinson, District #28 B.J. Smith, League of Oregon Cities (LOC) TAPE 3 SIDE A 004 CHAIR JONES called the meeting to order at 8:44 and conducted administrative business. 012 SEN. BRENNEMAN explained the proposed HB 2550-B91 conference committee amendments in relation to HB 2609 regarding urban renewal. Exhibit 1 020 Questions and discussion interspersed regarding Section 335f, lines 10-16 of the proposed HB 2550-B91 amendments. Exhibit 1 076 REP. PARKINSON testified regarding his concern for countywide notification. 094 Questions and discussion followed regarding the notification of new urban renewal districts. Exhibit 1 114 KIM WORRELL discussed the process of county-wide notification. 132 Questions and discussion followed. 142 SEN. CEASE suggested no county form a new urban renewal district until an interim study has been conducted. 150 Discussion followed regarding urban renewal agencies. 154 REP. WHITTY discussed the formation of urban renewal agencies and boundaries, noting areas need to be improved.

These minutes paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meetings. Text enclosed in quotation marks reports the speakers exact words. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording. Conference Committee on HB 2609 June 24, 1991 Page 2 164 Questions and discussion regarding urban renewal in relation to Section 335 f of HB 2550B. 207 CHAIR JONES suggested the most affected districts be notified regarding urban renewal. 229 Questions and discussion followed regarding urban renewal in Section 335 f of HB 2550B. 289 BJ SMITH noted the proposed HB 2550-B91 amendments allow more methods regarding notification and therefore reduce the cost. Exhibit 1 331 CONSENSUS Chair Jones noted consensus of the committee to delete lines 16-18 on page 2 of the proposed HB 2550-B91 proposed amendments. Exhibit 1 361 CHAIR JONES suggested that HB 2609 contain reference regarding changes made to HB 2550. 386 CHAIR JONES conducted administrative business and recessed the meeting at 9:13. TAPE 4. SIDE A 001 CHAIR JONES reconvened the meeting at 3:37. 002 JIM SCHERZINGER explained the proposed HB 2609-B15 amendments. Exhibit 2 019 NOTION Chair Jones moved the commitee adopt the proposed HB 2609-B15 amendments with the language change from "effects of amendment of" to "effects of changes to". Exhibit 2, line 2 022 ORDBR There being no objection, Chair Jones so ordered. 028 MOTION Sen. McCoy moved the committee adopt a report to include the adoption of HB 2609 conference com mittee with the amendments made with a do pass recommendation to both Houses. 032 VOTE In a roll call vote, the motion passed (6/0). 038 CHAIR JONES adjourned the meeting at 4:01.

Marlene Stickley, Committee Assistant

Kimberly Taylor, Office Manager

These minutes paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meetings. Text enclosed in quotation marks reports the speakers exact words. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording. Conference Committee on HB 2609 June 24, 1991 Page 3 EXHIBIT SUMMARY 1. Proposed Conference Committee Amendments to HB 2550-B91, 6/22/91 - HB 2550 2. Proposed Conference Committee Amendments to HB

These minutes paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meetings. Text enclosed in quotation marks reports the speakers exact words. For complete context of proceedings, please refer to the tape recording.